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AUSLEY & MCMULLEN

ATTORMNEYS AND COUNBELONE AT LAW

EET BOUTH CALHOUM BTRELTY
P.O. BOX 39 (ZiP 33208}
TALLAWABBEE, FLOMIDA 302301
AED BER4- I8 FAX 880 BREF-TREOD

August 19, 1998

BY HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Special Project 580000A-5P

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION ENCLOSED

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed is Northeast Florida Telephone Company's
Supplemental Response to the Division of Communication's data
request (June 19, 1998), consisting of 3 pages (Bates £8-10).
Pursuant to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes, and 7nle 25-
22.006(5), Florida Administrative Code, Northeast is cloiming
confidentiality for part of this response.

In accordance with Rule 25-22.006(5), F.A.C., I am
enclosing an original (without highlighting or blocking), a copy
with the information claimed to be confidential highlighted
(*highlighted copy”) and two copies for public inspection
(“public wversion”). The public version has the information
claimed to be confidential blocked out.

A copy of the public version of this response is being
hand-delivered to AFAD and the Division of Communications
contemporaneously with this filing. In addition, pursuant to
Northeast’'s Motion for Temporary Protective Order in Docket No.

980733-TL, and Northeast's Response to the First Request for
Production of Documenta from OPC and the Attorney General, I am
____sending a courtesy copy of the public wversion and the
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This document has been placed in confidential storage
pending advice on handling from OPR stuff
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highlighted copy to the office of Public Counsel (Beck) and the
Department of Legal Affairs (Gross).

Please maintai. as confidential the information claimed to
be confidential pursuant to Section 364.183(1), Florida
Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006(5), F.A.C.

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by
stamping the duplicate copy of this letter and returning the
same to this writer.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

W

J Wahlen

Sincerely,

Enclosures

cc: AFAD (Devlin) (H/D w/pvwblic version)
CMU (D'Haeseleer) (H/D w/public version)
OPC (Beck) (H/D w/public and confidential wversion)
DLA (Gross) (H/D w/public and confidential versions)
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